

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 6:44 AM
To: 'Lucas Middleton'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Back Fill Request Paul #221 2RP-4113

RE: Matador Production * 2RP-4113

Lucas,

Your request to backfill is approved.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First St.
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Lucas Middleton [mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 1:40 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: Back Fill Request Paul #221 2RP-4113

Good afternoon,

This email is regarding the Matador Paul 25 24S 28E RB #221 (2RP-4113). I would like to get a backfill approval on this site so we may finish up the job and get equipment off location. Attached is a Table with Sidewall and bottom hole sulfate data compared to background. We spoke about using the sulfates to track the release. Also a map and the laboratory results include.

Please call with any questions or comments

Lucas Middleton
Staff Scientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)



Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering ☐ Environmental ☐ Surveying

201 S. Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88220

www.soudermiller.com

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.